






 
Fax: 858-0210                          e-mail: dwoods@fruita.org 

CITY OF FRUITA  
MEMORANDUM 

 

 

 
 Tips certificates on File 

 
Employee: 

 
Certificate expires: 

 
Gretchen Hicks 01/05/2024 

Sharray Fiske-Carpenter 01/05/2024 
 

Report of Fruita Police Department 
A) Have there been any reported violation(s) of the Liquor or Beer Code in 

the last year? 
 

 
Yes 

 
No 

B) Have there been any incidents reported to the Police Dept in the last year 
that would pertain to the liquor license and the establishment’s control of 
alcoholic beverages and their patrons? 
 

 
Yes 

 
No 

C) Are there other concerns that need to be brought to the attention of the 
City Council? 
 

 
Yes 

 
No 

 
Please attach documentation to support the above noted violation(s), incidents or comments. 
Signature:  Paula Rajewich                                                                         
Date:       10-17-23 

 

 
TO: 

 
FRUITA POLICE DEPARTMENT  

 
FROM: 

 
DEBRA WOODS, DEPUTY CITY CLERK 

 
DATE: 

 
OCTOBER 17, 2023 

 
RE: 

 
RETAIL LIQUOR STORE LICENSE RENEWAL 

 
License Information 

 
Licensee: 

 
Center Town Liquors 

 
Location: 

 
161 N. Park Square, Unit B 

 
Type of License: 

 
Retail Liquor Store License 

 
Expiration Date of Current License: 

 
January 26, 2024 

 
City Council Hearing Date: 

 
November 7, 2023 

 
DUE DATE FOR POLICE REPORT: 

 
November 3, 2023 






